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STJ: Question related to copyright license 

From : Samir Mahfoudh (ELS-OXF) <S.Mahfoudh@elsevier.com> 

Subject : STJ: Question related to copyright license

To : Shefali Nandkishor Pawar <spawar@purdue.edu> 

Tue, Jun 21, 2011 05:02 AM 

 Print  

Dear Shefali, 
  
Yes that is correct, you can submit the thesis or dissertation to UMI without the need for further permission. 
 
You only need further permission if the work will be published commercially or shared with anyone else. 
  

Kind regards, 
  
Sam Mahfoudh  
______________________________________________ 
 

Sam Mahfoudh :: Rights Associate:: Elsevier 
T: +44 (0)1865 843715 :: F: +44 (0)1865 853333 

E: s.mahfoudh@elsevier.com 

  

  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Shefali Nandkishor Pawar [mailto:spawar@purdue.edu]  
Sent: 20 June 2011 16:24 

To: Rights and Permissions (ELS) 
Subject: Question related to copyright license 
  
Hello, 
  
I am a graduate student from Purdue University. I obtained a license from Elsevier provided by Copyright Clearance Center ("CCC") to reuse a figure in my thesis. 
  
The license says the following: 
  
"Thesis/Dissertation: If your license is for use in a thesis/dissertation your thesis may be submitted to your institution in either print or electronic form. Should your 
thesis be published commercially, please reapply for permission. These requirements include permission for the Library and Archives of Canada to supply single 
copies, on demand, of the complete thesis and include permission for UMI to supply single copies, on demand, of the complete thesis. Should your thesis be 
published commercially, please reapply for permission." 
  
Does this mean that I can submit my thesis to proquest/UMI without reapplying for permission? 
  
It would be great if you could help me with this. 
  
Thank you, 
Shefali 

Elsevier Limited. Registered Office: The Boulevard, Langford Lane, Kidlington, Oxford, OX5 1GB, United Kingdom, Registration No. 1982084 (England and Wales). 
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